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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Disarm Education Fund
MUR 1811

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 6,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1811:

1. Find no reason to believe that
the Disarm Education Fund violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended.

2. Approve the letters attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed December 3, 1984.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

/a;~- 6 -cdj

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

12-3-84, 3:57
12-4-84, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC. 20463

December 7, 1984

John T. Dolan
National Conservative Political

Action Committee
1001 Prince Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MUR 1811
The Disarm Education Fund

Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations of
your complaint doted September 28, 1984, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and information
provided by the respondent there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter. The Federal Election
Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which you
believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a complaint
pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and
11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate GeGral Counsel

EnclosureGeneral Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 7, 1984

Howard Gressey
The Disarm Education Fund
113 University Place
New York, New York 10003

RE: MUR 1811
The Disarm Education Fund

Dear Mr. Gressey:

On October 12, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
C,! complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 6 , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a
part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genea Counse

BY:
Associate oel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselJ

December 3, 1984

MUR 1811 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xl
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[ ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COmNISSIOur-.-- :r "

1325 K Street, .W. "
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S RE", C 3
DATE AND TIME OF
TRANSMITTAL BY OGC
TO THE COMMISSION:

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

RELEVANT CASES:

MUR 1811
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: October 9, 1984
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT: October 12, 1984
STAFF MEMBER: MATT GERSON

National Conservative Political Action
Committee
John 'Terry' Dolan

The Disarm Education Fund

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)A(i)
2 U.S.C. S 441b
2 U.S.C. S 441d
11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a) (1)
11 C.F.R. S 114.3 (a) (1)
AO 1984-14
AO 1984-17

Miller v. American Telephone and Telegraph
Company, 507 F.2d. 758 (3d.Cir.1974).
United States v. United Automobile
Workers, 352 U.S. 567 (1957)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 9, 1984, the Federal Election Commission received

from the National Conservative Political Action Committee

(hereinafter "NCPAC") a complaint alleging that The Disarm

Education Fund (hereinafter "Disarmu) violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by

not including a disclaimer statement on direct mailings that

allegedly advocated Ronald Reagan's defeat. By its reference to

AO 1984-14, NCPAC has raised the question of whether Disarm has

violated 2 U.S.C. 441b by making expenditures in connection with

P3: 57

143 o
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a federal election and distributing partisan material beyond the

class of people that a corporation may contact lawfully.

Disarm responded through counsel on October 23, 1984. See

Attachment 1.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Disarm Education Fund is an organization that "supports

a demilitarized foreign policy. It believes that freedom from

war is a fundamental human right...and that countries have a
right to seek their own political solutions without the threat of
intervention by the United States.... See Attachment 2.

NCPAC alleges that Disarm's direct mailer should have
%contained a disclaimer statement. 2 U.S.C. S 441d requires that

V) whenever any person makes an expenditure for thec*1 purpose of financing communications expresslyadvocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, or solicits any contribution
through any ... direct mailing

the communication must indicate who paid for it, and where required,
who authorized such communication. The Commission's regulations
promulgated pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) specify that a sponsor's

identification ("disclaimer") must

be presented in a clear and conspicuous manner to give thereader, observer or listener adequate notice of theidentity of the persons who paid for ... the communication.
11 C.F.R. Section 110.11(a)(1).

Thus, the issues under 2 U.S.C. 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a)(1) are:
(1) whether the communication expressly advocated Ronald Reagan's
defeat, or (2) whether the communication solicited contributions for
the purpose of influencing a federal election. 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)A(i).
The answers to both these questions rely on the Commission's
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interpretation of the language Disarm used in its direct mailing.
According to Disarm, the challenged letter has not been used

since August 1983. The letter criticizes the President and Congress
for considering U.S. military intervention in Central America.
Disarm's response states that the letter's objective was two-fold:

1. To raise funds for programs entitled *Fact-finding", *Media
Outreach", and *Congressional Briefings"; and
2. To educate the recipients of the letter by providing them
with information concerning U.S. foreign policy in Central
America.

One paragraph states:

The concern and outrage that you and millions ofother Americans have already expressed over ournation's support for repressive, dictatorialregimes has helped spark strong Congressionalopposition to President Reagan's Central Americanpolicies.

The letter also states:

A comprehensive program has been developed to challengethe Administration's propaganda and misinformation
effort.

It is of primary importance that there is no express advocacy in
the direct mailer. In Buckley, the Supreme Court held that in order
for communications to be considered express advocacy they must be
unambiguously related to the campaign of a particular federal
candidate and must expressly advocate one's election or defeat with
terms such as "vote for," "elect," "vote against' and defeat.* In the
instant case, the solicitation's timing, lack of reference to Reagan's
candidacy and lack of a message expressly advocating Reagan's defeat
places the solicitation outside the strictures of 2 U.S.C. S 441d in
that regard.
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In addition, because the General Counsel is of the opinion that

the communication did not solicit contributions for the purpose of

influencing a federal election, it is not governed by 2 U.S.c. S441d

on that basis. The purpose was to generate funds to sustain

Disarm's effort at sharing its vievs with the public. All the factors

noted in AO 1984-17 indicating a "non-influencing purpose" are also

present here:

- Disarm's material is issue-oriented and not
election or candidate-oriented

- no one is referred to as a candidate in any
N federal election

- no information is given regarding elections

%- no one is urged to vote on the basis of the letter
or to take the information it conveys into accountin voting

- there is no suggestion of a relationship between
the issues and the election. See AO 1984-17

0 addressing a corporation's lawful distribution of
congressional voting records to the general
public.

NCPAC has raised the possibility of a 2 U.S.C. S 441b violation

through its reference to AO 1984-14o!: Disarm is a Not-for-Profit

charitable organization governed by New York State law that may not

make an expenditure in connection with a federal election nor make

partisan communications to non-members. It is the General Counsel's

Y/ In AO 1984-14, the Commission ruled that a Not-for-Profit
membership organization could distribute to the general public a voter
guide compiling voting records of candidates and advocating positions
on issues, so long as it did not favor one candidate or political
party over another. The compilation was lawful because the language
did not evince, *an election-influencing purpose,' i.e. noting that a
certain candidate is easier to convince when he's looking for votes
then after he's safely in office.



-5-

view that Disarm's expenditures were not in connection with the

President's reelection campaign since there is no nexus between the

mailings and a federal election. See Miller v. America Telephone

and Telegraph Company, 507 F.2d 758 (1974). Disarm makes no reference

to a federal campaign in its August 1983 mailing. Instead, it

emphasizes its disapproval of the President's foreign policy. There

is no "active electioneering" but only a recitation of the

administration's record. See United States v. United Automobile

Workers, 352 U.S. 56 (1957). Finally, because the mailer contains

Cr. only legislative and issue advocacy, it is not partisan material and

may be distributed beyond the statutorily restricted class.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the Disarm Education Fund
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.

2. Approve the attached letters.

0 3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General unsel

cc

Date T BY: Ke neth A. Gross
Associate General C unsel

Attachments
1. Disarm's response
2. Communication upon which complainant bases his

complaint.
3. Letter to respondent
4. Letter to complainant



RAMSEY CLARK

REVEREND BRADY TYSON
ROGER WILKINS

JACK SANGSTER

HOWARD GRESSEY
Gwm Co~

October 23, 1984

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1811
Dear Sir:

C-, 'I

-4

N~ t

(%~4 ~* ~

This letter is in answer to the complaint filed by
the National Conservative Political Action Committee
("NCPAC").

It is being submitted on behalf of Ramsey Clark,
signatory of the direct mail letter, and The Disarm Edu-
cation Fund ("DEF").

There was no intent, express or implied, to advocate
the defeat of Ronald Reagan. The direct mail letter was
sent out in two mail drops during the year 1983 (July 5,
1983 and the period between August 19 and 22, 1983).

At the time of the mailing, Ronald Reagan was not yet
a candidate for a second term in office. Nor had a Demo-
cratic candidate been selected. When the letter in question
was mailed, the 1984 Presidential election was still 14-15
months in the future. There was no subsequent mailing of
this letter after the August 22, 1983 date.

The objective of the mailing was two-fold in nature:

1. To raise funds for DEF for the program outlined on
page two of the letter entitled "Fact-Finding", "Media Out-
reach", and "Congressional Briefings".

2. To educate the recipients of the letter by providing
them with information concerning United States foreign policy
in Central America.

Any conclusions or assertions made in the letter as to
the effects of United States foreign policy are fully supported
and substantiated by facts.

The Disarm Education Fund
113 University Place, New York. N.Y. 10003
(212) 475-3232

&cc~s~i.FEA
~6
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Of course, President Reagan is mentioned in the letter.
It would be impossible to discuss United States foreign policy
without referring to the particular President in office during
the period in question. The subject of the letter is not
Ronald Reagan and/or his qualifications for re-election as
President. The subject of the letter is United States foreign
policy in Central America. There is no advocacy, express or
implied, of the election or defeat of any Presidential candi-
date. There is no reference to the Presidential election of
1984, nor to any potential opponent to Mr. Reagan.

In view of the above, neither Ramsey Clark or The Disarm
Education Fund is in violation of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended.

Sincerely,

Howard Gressey
General Counsel

1%0

State of New York )
C1 City of New York ) to-wit

C Sworn to before me this ' day of October, 1984,
by Howard Gressey, General Counsel of The Disarm Education
Fund and Attorney for Ramsey Clark, under the penalty of
perjury and subject to the provisions of section 1001 of
Title 118 of the United States Code.

Notary Public
LAWRENCE W. SCHILLING

Notary Public, State of Now York
No. 31-4782697

Qualified in New York County
Commis~ion Expires March 30, 1985



Exhibit A

An Urgent Message From: 1 1 4 4W,

Dear Friend,
Over the past several weeks, the crisis in Central America has

worsened. Those who seek peace must act now to prevent further blood-
shed and devastation.

I am writing to tell you about an important program that has been

developed to combat the threat of 'U.S. military intervention in Central
America, and to ask for your personal support.

The concern and outrage that you and-millions of other Americans

have already expressed over our nation's support for repressive, dic-

tatorial regimes has helped spark strong Congressional opposition to

President Reagan'.s Central American policies. More than 104 members

te) of Congress, including 14 Republicans, recently signed a letter sup-

porting Mexican President Lopez Portillo's peace initiatives.

In addition, Congressional legislation has been introduced which

would prohibit the use of American troops in El Salvador, would pro-

hibit the use of American funds for covert actions in Nicaragua, and

would oppose the resumption of military aid to Guatemala.

Further evidence of widespread opposition to President Reagan's
Central American policies include:

Polls show Reagan's policies lack public support. Recent

public opinion polls in Newsweek and the New York Times found an over-

whelming majority of Arnericans want the United States to "stay out" of
El Salvador.

0111 . .The media is "opening up" to opposition viewpoints. The

true story of U.S. involvement in Central America is finally starting

to be heard. Stories that only a year ago would have gone unpublished

or have been buried on the back pages of the New York Times, are now

on the front page of virtually every newspaper in the country.

Our allies oppose U.S. intervention in Central America.

Despite strong pressure from the Reagan Administration, France, Mexico,

Denmark, Sweden, Holland, Belgium, Norway, Greece, and Ireland, have

recognized the popular opp 'osition in El Salvador. All of our allies

have full diplomatic relations with the Nicaraguan government, and

many have indicated their opposition to U.S. military policies in the

region.

(continued on page 2)
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But the Reagan Administration has indicated, time and time again,

that it is prepared to do "whatever is prudent and necessary" to sus-

tain the military and oligarchy in El Salvador and Guatemala. They are

spending tens of millions of taxpayer dollars to shape "favorable" news

coverage of events in Central America. Their message, based on inf lam-

matory, often misleading rhetoric, has been successful in helping to

maintain a strong American presence in the region.

We can bring an end to U.S. military involvement, and bring peace

and stability to Central America. But to do so, we must forcefully

counter the Reagan Administration's "misinformation" program.

A comprehensive program has been developed to challenge the Ad-

ministration's propaganda and misinformation effort. The organization

sponsoring this endeavor is the Disarm Education Fund, an organization

that I helped create more than five years ago. The Disarm Education

Fund supports a demilitarized foreign policy. It believes that freedom

from war is a fundamental human right . . . that countries have a right

to seek their own political solutions without the threat of interven-

tion by the United States. . . and that U.S. foreign policy must be

C' carried out with the full knowledge and consent of the American people.

tn The program that we have developed consists of three basic elements:

%0 1. Fact-Finding. Prominent fact-finding delegations, which in-

N) cdude representatives of national religious, professional, academic,

and social action organizations concerned with the widening conflict

in Central America, travel to the region. They meet with government

officials, opposition leaders, and the local population. The purpose

is to obtain credible, first hand "eyewitness" accounts of the nature

of the conflict, and to determine the extent of American involvement.

Previous Central American delegations have included representatives

1 from the National Association of Social Workers, the American Public

Health Association, the International Association of Machinists and

Aerospace Workers, the National Council of Churches, the Washington

Office on Latin America, the Council on Hemispheric Affairs, and the

Center for Development Policy.

2. Media Outreach. To counter Administration propaganda, and to

offer alternatives to the Administration's foreign policies, delegation

members will participate in an extensive communications program immedi-

ately upon their return. This includes news conferences, meetings with

the editorial boards of national news magazines and newspapers, publi-

cation of guest editorials, and appearances on radio and television in-

terview programs.

3. Congressional Briefings. The Congress frequently lacks access to

information and points of view that are critical of official U.S. policy.

Upon their return, delegation members will therefore testify at House

and Senate Committee Hearings, hold informal Congressional briefings,

and meet personally with Members and their staffs.

(con~io>-knecd on page 4)



Centre' American Bat* _round Exhibit B

" Rigged presidential election (3-7-82)
" Followed by military coup (3-23-82)
" More than 50 U.S. military advi-

sors in Guatemala.
" U.S. aid: $4,000,000 (1982).

*Guatemala

0

/
Military-run elections (11-29-81).
More than 90 U.S. military advisors
sent (12-81).
$26,700,000 in U.S. military
assistance (1982).
Greater assistance planned for
1983.

I,
SNicaragua

9 30.000+ civilians killed by military
Ssince 1979.

* 4 U.S. religious workers. 4 Dutch
journalists murdered by military
(1981-82).

* 1.000,000 Salvadorans uprooted.
homeless.

* $90 million in military aid to
Junta in 1982.

, e Even greater military aid pro-
- jected for 1983.

" Somozan dictatorshipoverthrown
after 46 years (7-79).

" U.S. cuts off all economic aid and
international credit (1981).

* Reagan approves $19 million CIA"covert actions" to destabilize
Nicaraguan government (1982).

* Reagan Administration permits
military training in U.S. of exiles
for future invasion (1982).

Ny* Times 12/23/81

* Runaway inflation threatens major
social upheaval (1982).

* U.S. warns Costa Rica that unless
they develop an army, further
U.S. aid may be eliminated -
Costa Rica has had no army for
30+ years.

V~~ ~-bein usedfo

gkni, ~bdk h 'm ald kiUand? Am makc war on,

~WW2ws-~HELP" Dl -di1s~ Central Amewa.&



if this program sounds ambitious, believe me, it is. But it has a

tremendous potential for success in helping to end the senseless vio-

lence and loss of life that has become so commonplace throughout Cen-

tral America.

Your support can help make the differctnce. The Disarm Education

Fund is not an organization "top heavy" with bureaucracy. You won't

receive a slick magazine or newsletter. Every penny, except for the

minimal cost of this appeal, will go to defray the costs of this pro-

gram, and will bring our message to the Congress and the American

people.

The Fund's work is viLtal and unique. .. . and it is solely depen-

dent upon the support of people like yourself. Please return the 
en-

closed envelope with your tax-deductible contribution, and please 
be as

generous as possible. Your support will insure that we are able to 
con-

tinue our efforts in the critical days ahead.

In Peace,

Ramsey Clark

C)

The Disarm Education Fund
113 University Place
New York, N.Y. 10003

NATIONAL PROGRAM BOARD (partial list): Larry
Birns, Rev. Joe Eldridge, Mark Green, Morton

Halperin, Lindsay Mattison, Dr. Joe Short,

Robert Stein, Edith Tiger, Rev. Brady Tyson,

Roger Wilkins, Anne Zill
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This is why Disarm needs your help ... to help Disarm disarm Central America.

Your tax-deductible contribution will support Disarm in three ways: 1) Fact-Finding --

which will send eyewitnesses to investigate elections and discover the truth; 2) Media

Outreach -- which will help Disarm counter the misinformation being propagated by our

State Department and Pentagon; and 3) Congressional Briefings -- where we will testify'

and get U.S. policy changed. Help Disarm disarm Central America!

: : "' DH SME, CA tTI ++ 1 ~ ers t Y "z. -. . , '.0003" - -., .-- ... :+-
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Exhibit C

14.

On May 25, Navy Lt. Commander
Albert A. Schaufelberger became the
first American soldier killed in
El Salvador since U.S. "military
advisors" were sent to that nation.

Lt. Schaufelberger's tragic
death has forced many Americans to
once again question the massive U.S.
military build-up taking place in
Central America.

This is the time for you to
say no to increased American mili-
tary intervention in Central America.
Please send your support today.

o US. Raises the Total

OfMilitaro Adviieis.
In Honduras t 'OOt
SBy BERNARD GWERTZMAN-

4 WASHINGTON .M ,i- .The.
"fU-ited States has hwtheod

f its maitary advtsers in Hturas ti
many as 100 since the ztar.of the

1year.-Th State Departmestam I1n..craewas meant to hdp en that

. ... .. .. -

DEAR RAMSEY CLARK,

0"'h I want to help support Disarm's efforts on
behalf of a democratic foreign policy --- and its
efforts to prevent further U.S. military interventions
in Latin America. My tax-deductible contribution, in
the amount indicated below, is enclosed.

$1000 $500 __$100 $50 _$25 $15 $

Please make checks payable to The Disarm Education Fund

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE ZIP

A copy of our most recent financial report is available
upon request, from the Fund or from N.Y. State Office of
Charities Registration, Albany, N.Y. 12231.
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Te Dsrd Fund
113 University Place, New YbrK N.Y. 10003
(212) 47532

RAMSEY CLARK

REVEREND BRADY TYSON
ROGER WILKINS

JACK SANGSTER

HOWARD GRESSEY

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

October 23, 1984

RE: MUR 1811

This letter is in answer to the complaint filed
the National Conservative Political Action Committee
(O"NCPAC" ).

b-

by

It is being submitted on behalf of Ramsey Clark,
signatory of the direct mail letter, and The Disarm Edu-
cation Fund ("DEF").

There was no intent, express or implied, to advocate
the defeat of Ronald Reagan. The direct mail letter was
sent out in two mail drops during the year 1983 (July 5,
1983 and the period between August 19 and 22, 1983).

At the time of the mailing, Ronald Reagan was not yet
a candidate for a second term in office. Nor had a Demo-
cratic candidate been selected. When the letter in question
was mailed, the 1984 Presidential election was still 14-15
months in the future. There was no subsequent mailing of
this letter after the August 22, 1983 date.

The objective of the mailing was two-fold in nature:

1. To raise funds for DEF for the program outlined on
page two of the letter entitled "Fact-Finding", "Media Out-
reach", and "Congressional Briefings".

2. To educate the recipients of the letter by providing
them with information concerning United States foreign policy
in Central America.

Any conclusions or assertions made in the letter as to
the effects of United States foreign policy are fully supported
and substantiated by facts.
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Of course, President Reagan is mentioned in the letter.
It would be impossible to discuss United States foreign policy
without referring to the particular President in office during
the period in question. The subject of the letter is not
Ronald Reagan and/or his qualifications for re-election as
President. The subject of the letter is United States foreign
policy in Central America. There is no advocacy, express or
implied, of the election or defeat of any Presidential candi-
date. There is no reference to the Presidential election of
1984, nor to any potential opponent to Mr. Reagan.

In view of the above, neither Ramsey Clark or The Disarm
Education Fund is in violation of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended.

Sincerely,

ul Howard Gressey
General Counsel

%0

State of New York )
City of New York ) to-wit

Sworn to before me this Lf day of October, 1984,
by Howard Gressey, General Counsel of The Disarm Education
Fund and Attorney for Ramsey Clark, under the penalty of
perjury and subject to the provisions of section 1001 of

0- Title 118 of the United States Code.

Notary Public

LAWRENCE W. SCHILLING
Notary Public, Stale of New York

No. 31-4782697
Qualified in New York County

Commission Expires March 30, 1985



STATENT OF DESIGNKTION OF C011EEL

NUR 1811

NAME OF COUNSEL: Howard Gressey

ADDRESS: The Disarm Education Fund

113 University Place

New York, N.Y. 10003

TELEPHONE: (212) 475-3232

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

October 22, 1984

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature(

Ramsey Clark

113 University Place

New York, N.Y. 10003

(212) 989-6613

(212) 475-3232

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel1

October 19, 1984

MUR 1811 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other [x]

SENSITIVE - EXPEDITE

I NFORIKAT I ONAL

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x)

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]
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October 19, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1811 - Disarm Education Fund

r) The National Conservative Political Action Committee alleges
that the Disarm Education Fund violated 2 U.S.C.S 441d. That
statute requires that:

'Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the
purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate or solicits any contribution...
through general public political advertising...

the Communication must indicate who paid for it, and where
required, who authorized such communication.

The issues presented are whether the communication expressly
advocated Ronald Reagan's defeat and whether the communication
solicited contributions for the purpose of influencing a federal
election. 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)(i). While the respondent's
communication criticized the Reagan administration, it did not
expressly advocate Reagan's defeat. However, while the Disarm
Education Fund definitely solicited contributions in order to
advocate positions contrary to those of the Administration, it is
uncertain whether the language utilized fell within the statute's
purview. It will, therefore, be necessary for the Commission to
review the communication's pertinent language before rendering a
reason to believe determination.

In addition, we are unable to discern the respondent
organization's corporate structure at this time. Because S 441b
violations may be involved, we will wait until the fifteen day
response period expires before providing the Commission with a
complete analysis of this allegation.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS WASHINC1ON, DC. 20463

October 12, 1984

SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ramsey Clark
The Disarm Education Fund
113 University Place
New York, New York 10003

RE: MUR 1811

Dear Mr. Clark:

This letter is to notify you that on October 9, 1984, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you and The Disarm Education Fund violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 1811. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

C> Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing, that no action should be taken against you and The
Disarm Education Fund in connection with this matter. You may

C-I respond to the allegations made against you within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. The complaint may be dismissed by the

-7* Commission prior to receipt of the response if the alleged
violations are not under the jurisdiction of the Commission or if
the evidence submitted does not indicate that a violation of the
Act has been committed. Should the Commission dismiss the
complaint, you and The Disarm Education Fund will be notified by

Cr, mailgram. If no response is filed within the 15 day statutory
requirement, the Commission may take further action based on
available information.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid,
special delivery envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

1 reappropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.



-2-

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission, in writing, that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number ofsuch counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receiveany notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Levin, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
r" General Counsel

%.0
By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Envelope



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGlON, DC 20463

October 12, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John T. Dolan
National Chairman
National Conservative

Political Action Committee
1001 Prince Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Dear Mr. Dolan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on October 9, 1984, against Ramsey Clark andThe Disarm Education Fund which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondent(s) will be notified of
this complaint within 24 hours. You will be notified as soon as
the Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
have or receive any additional information in this matter, pleaseforward it to this Office. For your information, we have

It attached a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.

_Z7 Please be advised that this matter shall remain confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A)unless the respondent notifies the Commission in writing that
they wish the matter to be made public.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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September 28, 1984

rUAK

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

This letter constitutes a complaint filed pursuant-to 2
U.S.C. 437g by the National Conservative Political Action
Committee (ONCPAC"), a registered independent political action
committee, against Disarm Education Fund (ODEFI), which has
apparently violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441d in making
expenditures for the purpose of financing communications which
expressly advocate the defeat of Ronald Reagan.

Attached hereto and made a part of this complaint is a
copy of a direct mailing produced by DEF which violates 2 U.S.C.
441d. The name and address of the recipient of the mailing have
been excised; no other alterations to the mailing have been
made.

NCPAC has reason to believe that this communication was

mailed to the general public.

NCPAC has reviewed the records of the Commission and
ascertained that DEF is not a registered political action
committee.

The lack of an outright admonition to vote against
President Reagan in the upcoming Presidential election does not

defeat the clear intent and purpose of DEF in advocating the
defeat of President Reagan as set forth in the enclosed direct
mailing.

NCPAC notes that by AO 1984-14, the Commission ruled

that a membership organization which compiled voter guides may
not distribute such material to the general public if they imply

a right or wrong answer or a weak record. In that same advisory



Federal Election Commission
September 28, 1984
Page Two

opinion it was noted that favoring one candidate over the other
in the context of an election indicates an election-influencing
purpose.

Very truly yours,

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE

., , By:

Jo n Dolan, Chairman

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA )
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA ) to-wit:

Sworn to before me this /Ij day of Septem er, 1984,by JOHN T. DOLAN, as Chairman of National Conservative Political
Action Committee, under the penalty of perjury and subject to the
provisions of section 1001 of Title 118 of the United States
Code.

-or

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: /4



* Exhibit A

An Urgent Message From: ,

Dear Friend,
Over the past several weeks, the crisis in Central America has

worsened. Those who seek peace must act now to prevent further blood-
shed and devastation.

I am writing to tell you about an important program that has been
developed to combat the threat of U.S. military intervention in Central
America, and to ask for your personal support.

The concern and outrage that you and millions of other Americans
have already expressed over our nation's support for repressive, dic-

tatorial regimes has helped spark strong Congressional opposition to
President Reagan's Central American policies. More than 104 members
of Congress, including 14 Republicans, recently signed a letter sup-
porting Mexican President Lopez Portillo' s peace initiatives.

In addition, Congressional legislation has been introduced which
would prohibit the use of American troops in El Salvador, would pro-
hibit the use of American funds for covert actions in Nicaragua, and

would oppose the resumption of military aid to Guatemala.

Further evidence of widespread opposition to President Reagan's
Central American policies include:

. Polls show Reagan's policies lack publi Ic support. Recent
public opinion polls in Newsweek and the New York Times found an over-

(7" whelming majority of Americans want the United States to "stay out" of
El Salvador.

*..The media is "opening up" to opposition viewpoints. The
true story of U.S. involvement in Central America is finally starting

to be heard. Stories that only a year ago would have gone unpublished
or have been buried on the back pages of the New York Times, are now
on the front page of virtually every newspaper in the country.

*..our allies oppose U.S. intervention in Central America.

Despite strong pressure from the Reagan Administration, France, Mexico,

Denmark, Sweden, Holland, Belgium, Norway, Greece, and Ireland, have

recognized the popular opposition in El Salvador. All of our allies

have full diplomatic relations with the Nicaraguan government, and

many have indicated their opposition to U.S. military policies in the

region.

(continued on page 2)
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But the Reagan Administration has indicated, time and time again,
that it is prepared to do "whatever is prudent and necessary" to sus-
tain the military and oligarchy in El Salvador and Guatemala. They are
spending tens of millions of taxpayer dollars to shape "favorable" news
coverage of events in Central America. Their message, based on inf lam-
matory, often misleading rhetoric, has been successful in helping to
maintain a strong American presence in the region.

We can bring an end to U.S. military involvement, and bring peace
and stability to Central America. But to do so, we must forcefully
counter the Reagan Administration's "misinformation" program.

A comprehensive program has been developed to challenge the Ad-
ministration's propaganda and misinformation effort. The organization
sponsoring this endeavor is the Disarm Education Fund, an organization
that I helped create more than five years ago. The Disarm Education
Fund supports a demilitarized foreign policy. It believes that freedom
from war is a fundamental human right. . . that countries have a right

to seek their own political solutions without the threat of interven-
tion by the United States. . . and that U.S. foreign policy must be
carried out with the full knowledge and consent of the American people.

The program that we have developed consists of three basic elements:

%0 ~ 1. "Fact-Finding. Prominent fact-finding delegations, which in-
clude representatives of national religious, professional, academic,
and social action organizations concerned with the widening conflict
in Central America, travel to the region. They meet with government
officials, opposition leaders, and the local population. The purpose
is to obtain credible, first hand "eyewitness" accounts of the nature

C7%, of the conflict, and to determine the extent of American involvement.
Previous Central American delegations have included representatives
from the National Association of Social Workers, the American Public
Health Association, the International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Workers, the National Council of Churches, the Washington
Office on Latin America, the Council on Hemispheric Affairs, and the
Center for Development Policy.

2. Media Outreach. To counter Administration propaganda, and to
offer alternatives to the Administration's foreign policies, delegation

members will participate in an extensive communications program immedi-
ately upon their return. This includes news conferences, meetings with
the editorial boards of national news magazines and newspapers, publi-
cation of guest editorials, and appearances on radio and television in-
terview programs.

3. 'Congressional Briefings. The Congress frequently lacks access to
information and points of view that are critical of official U.S. policy.
Upon their return, delegation members will therefore testify at House
and Senate Coniittee Hearings, hold informal Congressional briefings,
and meet personally with Members and their staffs.

(continued on page 4)



* Rigged presidential election (3-7-82)
" Followed by military coup (3-23-82)
* More than 50 U.S. military advi-

sors in Guatemala.
" U.S. aid: $4,000,000 (1982).

Guatemala

C

/

Exhibit B

" Military-run elections (11-29-81).
* More than 90 U.S. military advisors

sant(12-81).
* $26,700,000 in U.S. military

sasistance (1982).
Greater assistance planned for
1983.

Ory
a

30,000+ civilians killed by military
since 1979.

9 4 U.S. religious workers. 4 Dutch
journalists murdered by military
(1981-82).

T 1.000,000 Salvadorans uprooted,
homeless.

* $90 million in military aid to
Junta in 1982.

* Even greater military aid pro-
jected for 1983.

* Somozan dictatorship overthrown
after 46 years (7-79).

" U.S. cuts off all economic aid and
international credit (1981).

* Reagan approves $19 million CIA
"covert actions" to destabilize
Nicaraguan government (1982).

* Reagan Administration permits
military training in U.S. of exiles
for future invasion (1982).

N.y. T imes 12/,

Runaway inflation threatens major
social upheaval (1982).

* U.S. warns Costa Rica that unless
they develop an army, further
U.S. aid may be eliminated -
Costa Rica has had no army for
30+ years.

Centra6American Battlaround

." 0



If this program sounds ambitious, believe me, it is. But it has 
a

tremendous potential for success in helping to end the senseless vio-

lence and loss of life that has become so commonplace throughout Cen-

tral America.

Your support can help make the differcnce. The Disarm Education

Fund is not an organization "top heavy" with bureaucracy. You won't

receive a slick magazine or newsletter. Every penny, except for the

minimal cost of this appeal, will go to defray the costs of this pro-

gram, and will bring our message to the Congress and the American

people.

The Fund's work is vital and unique. . . . and it is solely depen-

dent upon the support of people like yourself. Please return the 
en-

closed envelope with your tax-deductible contribution, and please 
be as

generous as possible. Your support will insure that we are able 
to con-

tinue our efforts in the critical days ahead.

In Peace,,

Ramsey Clark

The Disarm Education Fund
113 University Place
New York, N. Y. 10003

NATIONAL PROGRAM BOARD (partial list): Larry
Birns, Rev. Joe Eldridge, Hark Green, Morton

Halperin, Lindsay Mattison, Dr. Joe Short,

Robert Stein, Edith Tiger, Rev. Brady Tyson,

Roger Wilkins, Anne Zill
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• Did you know that in an interview :" "

with European journalists this . .

~~~February Roberto D'Aubisson who '":'

is now El Salvador's main politi- oi-- o...

cal leader said, ;L :
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This is why Disarm needs your help .. •to help Disarm disarm Central America.

Your tax-deductible contribution will support Disarm in three 
ways: 1) Fact-Finding -

which will send eyewitnesses to investigate elections 
and discover the truth; 2) Media

outreach -- which will help Disarm counter the misinformation 
being propagated by our

State Department and Pentagon; and 3) Congressional Briefings 
-- where we will testify

and get U.S. policy changed. Help Disarm disarm Central America!



Exhibit C
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On May 25, Navy Lt. Commander
Albert A. Schaufelberger became the

first American soldier killed in
El Salvador since U.S. "military
advisors" were sent to that nation.

Lt. Schaufelberger's tragic
death has forced many Americans to

once again question the massive U.S.
military build-up taking place in
Central America.

This is the time for you to
say no to increased American mili-

tary intervention in Central America.
Please send your support today.

%0

DEAR RAMSEY CLARK,

I want to help support Disarm's efforts on

behalf of a democratic foreign policy --- and its
efforts to prevent further U.S. military interventions
in Latin America. My tax-deductible contribution, in

the amount indicated below, is enclosed.

$1000 $500 $100 __$50 __$25 $15 $

Please make checks payable to The Disarvn Education Fund

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE ZIP

A copy of our most recent financial report is available
upon request, from the Fund or from N.Y. State Office of
Charities Registration, Albany, N.Y. 12231.

0., 0 6
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General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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